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From: Christopher-
Sent: 26 June 2023 19:41
To: , Michael; ., Helen; -, Kimberley

Subject: RE: Stonebow House York - Roxy Leisure - New Premises Licence Application
Attachments: York Application for a Premises Licenc_
Evening All,

Please see attached draft premises licence application ahead of our meeting tomorrow.

It is very similar in terms of conditions offered and agreed at the hearing for the Roxy Coppergate premises, that was
in the CIA.

| look forward to seeing you at 1400hrs tomorrow.
Many thanks

Chris

Christopher-

Woods Whur 2014 Limited
Tel:
Mobile:

imited, St James House, 28 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2SP

From: Christopher
Sent: 20 June 2023 10:33
To: , Michael'

T - I
Kimberley

Subject: RE: Stonebow House York - Roxy Leisure - New Premises Licence Application

Thanks all - that is great.

Chris

Christopher-

Woods Whur 2014 Limited
Tel:
Mobile:

imited, St James House, 28 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2SP

Sent: 20 June 2023 10:24

To: Christopher
Subject: RE: Stonebow House York - Roxy Leisure - New Premises Licence Application




Hi all
This works for me.

Mike
Technical Officer

From: Christopher
Sent: 19 June 2023 17:19
To: , Michael

- I - N
Kimberley >

Subject: RE: Stonebow House York - Roxy Leisure - New Premises Licence Application

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon All,
Shall we say 1400hrs on Tuesday 27 June at the site. If you could please all confirm that this works for you.
Many thanks

Chris

Christopher-

Woods Whur 2014 Limited
Tel:
Mobile:

s Whur imited, St James House, 28 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2SP

From:-, Michael
Sent: 19 June 2023 15:40

Subject: RE: Stonebow House York - Roxy Leisure - New Premises Licence Application

Tuesday works for me after 11:30am onwards...afternoons better.

Mike

Technlca| !!!icer

From:-, Helen
Sent: 19 June 2023 13:51
To: Christopher > , Kimberley
>: Michael

’

Subject: RE: Stonebow House York - Roxy Leisure - New Premises Licence Application

Good Afternoon all



Just picking up on the emails regarding the meeting — if we can arrange next week |
could do Tues 27™ at any time but | am not free on 26™.

Kind regards

Helen
Helen | Senior Licensing Officer
55 | e:

City of York Council | Public Protection
Place Directorate, Hazel Court Eco Depot, James Street, York, YO10 3DS
www.york.gov.uk | facebook.com/cityofyork | @CityofYork

Working together, to improve and make a difference

We take your privacy seriously. For details of the information we collect, how we
use it and who we may share it with please see the Public Protection Privacy Policy
on our website, www.york.gov.uk

From: Christopher
Sent: 16 June 2023 08:12

To: , Kimberley > , Michael

7

3 , Helen
Subject: RE: Stonebow House York - Roxy Leisure - New Premises Licence Application

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content 1s safe.

Morning All,

| can not do next Thursday/Friday, are you available please Mon/Tues the following week? Can we go for Monday
26" at 1500hrs?

Thanks

Chris

Christopher-

Woods Whur 2014 Limited
Tel:
Mobile:



Hoo!s N!ur !!u! | |m|!ed, St James House, 28 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2SP

erorm: [, iberle, [

Sent: 16 June 2023 08:03

Hele

Subject: RE: Stonebow House York - Roxy Leisure - New Premises Licence Application

Sorry Wednesday | can’t do, the sports SAG is at 1000 at the community stadium that day and its 3-4 hours.
Thursday | have from 1130 onwards and Friday | have a free day for visits.

Many thanks
Kim

From: Christopher

Sent: 15 June 2023 15:37

To: , Kimberley : , Michael
: , Helen

Subject: RE: Stonebow House York - Roxy Leisure - New Premises Licence Application

Good Afternoon All,

Many thanks for your responses, can we please pencil in next Wednesday, 21 June at 1100hrs for a site visit.
Please do let me know, obviously | am aware Helen won’t be able to respond until her return.

Many thanks

Chris

Christopher-

Woods Whur 2014 Limited
Tel:
Mobile:

imited, St James House, 28 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2SP

Sent: 15 June 2023 15:03

To: , Michael
Subject: RE: Stonebow House York - Roxy Leisure - New Premises Licence Application

Helen

Afternoon All,



I’'m just back from leave myself today but | agree would be good to discuss. The licence for stonebow house was
very specific to the operation so be good to see how this will fit.

When Helen is back next week we could look at a date for a meeting at site.

Many thanks
Kim

PC 1671 Kim

Alcohol Licensing Officer (York)
Partnership Hub

North Yorkshire Police

Mobile

Tel:

‘Committed to the Code of Ethics’
I Support the

Hidden Disabilities
Sunflower Scheme

Sent: 15 June 2023 13:03

To: Christopher >;-, Kimberley

Helen

Subject: RE: Stonebow House York - Roxy Leisure - New Premises Licence Application

Hi Christopher/All

| would definitely like to have the opportunity to discuss the application and see
what is proposed. Helen is on annual leave at the moment, but when she is back
let’s arrange a meeting to discuss.

Regards
Michael F
Technica icer

From: Christopher [

Sent: 15 June 2023 09:07
To: , Kimberley

, Michael

Subject: Stonebow House York - Roxy Leisure - New Premises Licence Application

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.



Good Morning Kim, Helen, Michael,
| hope that you are all well.

We are instructed by Roxy Leisure, who as you may be aware have a premises licence granted for the shopping
centre in Coppergate in the CIA.

They are looking now at Stonebow House as a premises for their Roxy Ball room instead. This premises | believe sits
outside the CIA and currently has the benefit of a food hall type premises licence (attached).

Attached also are the initial feasibility plans that are smaller than the licensable area for the current premises
licence.

Would it please be possible to set up an on site meeting to discuss an application for a new premises licence. The
operator would be willing to surrender the Coppergate licence, should the new premises licence be granted.

Many thanks

Chris

Christopher-

Woods Whur 2014 Limited
Tel:
Mobile:

s Whur imited, St James House, 28 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2SP
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Help protect the environment! please don't print this email unless you really need to.
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This communication is from City of York Council.

The information contained within, and in any attachment(s), is confidential and legally privileged. It is for
the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s), please note that any
form of distribution, copying or use of this communication, or the information within, is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. Equally, you must not disclose all, or part, of its contents to any other person.

If you have received this communication in error, please return it immediately to the sender, then delete and
destroy any copies of it.

City of York Council disclaims any liability for action taken in reliance on the content of this
communication.

City of York Council respects your privacy. For more information on how we use your personal data, please
visit https://www.york.gov.uk/privacy
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Internet email is not to be treated as a secure means of communication.

North Yorkshire Police monitors all internet email activity and content.
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This communication is intended for the addressee(s) only.
Please notify the sender if received in error. Unauthorised use or
disclosure of the content may be unlawful. Opinions

expressed in this document may not be official policy.

Thank you for your co-operation.
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






